" TOWN OF LEDYARD

CONNECTICUT
. . . Town of Ledyard
: Ledyard, CT 06339
LEDYARD AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION tlpdfewiicdedyardoLorg

MEMORANDUM

DATE:; January 5, 2023

TO: Town Council
Mayor Fred Allyn, HI .
Land Use Department (Planning & Zoning)
Planning & Zoning Commission
Inland Wetland & Watercourses Commission
Conservation Comimission
Economic Development

FROM: Chairihan Bruce P, Garstka, Agricultural Commission
RE: Agricultural Commission joint meeting

The Agticultural Commission, at its regular meeting on March 21, 2023, will hold a joint
discussion. The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Annex. Members of the
Land Use Department (Planning and Zoning) as well as Commissions for Planning. and
Zoning, Economic Development, Intand Wetlands & ‘Watercourses and Conservation are
invited to send two representatives from each group. If any other groups would like to
participate, please contact me at (860)917-0839.

For the Agricultural Commission,

Bruce P, Garstka, Agricultural Commission Chairman




